



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: City of Iqaluit 2025 Annual Report for water licence 3AM-IQA1626

Blade, Michelle <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Wed, Jul 15, 2026 at 10:06 AM

NON CLASSIFIÉ / UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Richard,

I am fresh back in the office and playing catch up from the past 4 weeks.

Please accept this request for an extension to July 22, 2026 for CIRNAC's comments on the City of Iqaluit 2025 Annual Report.

Thank you,

Michelle

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Wednesday, April 15, 2026 12:55 PM**To:** Oghenerugba Ugboduma <o.ugboduma@iqaluit.ca>; Kevin Kerr <K.Kerr@iqaluit.ca>; Adrian Blanchard <A.Blanchard@iqaluit.ca>**Subject:** City of Iqaluit 2025 Annual Report for water licence 3AM-IQA1626**COURRIEL EXTERNE - FAITES PREUVE DE PRUDENCE / EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION**

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the City of Iqaluit 2025 Annual Report for water licence 3AM-IQA1626, received on March 31, 2026. It can be found at the following link:

<https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-IQA1626/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2025/>

The annual report comprises:

